
_ - _ - - _ _ __ -__ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _____ - _ - __
.

L
,y

( '\,
\ J
\ /

Westinghouse Enere Systems !%3|5 ,y,emmElectric Corporation .

?

September 4,1992
ET-NRC 92 3742

Document Control Desk
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

g
Attention: Mr. James E. Richardson, Director

Division of Engineering Technology

Subject: Additional Technical Support for the Catawba Unit i Steam Generator Tube Interim
Plugging Criterion

,

Dear Mr. Richardson:

The attached letter NSD TAP 2092 contains information which is proprietary to Westinghouse Electric
Corporation. Accordingly, we request that this information be withheld from public disclosure. This
letter provides additional technical support for the Catawba Unit 1 IPC requested by the NRC staff on an
expedited basis beyond that provided at the NRC meedng of August 28,1992.

We will comply with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.790 to provide proprietary and non-proprietary
versions of the above material together with an affidavit as soon as the proprietary and non-proprietary
versions have been prepared. We will submit the total required number of copics of the proprietary and
non-proprietary veniens of the information and the required affidavit at that time. t

In the meantime, we have provided a copy of this letter for your information and use. M. P. Siemien.
Esq. of the NRC Ofuce of the General Counsel, has advised Westinghouse that she concurs with this
procedure.

We expect to be able to fully comply with the requirements for the proprietary and non-proprietaty
versions of the information and an accompanying affidavit by September 11, 1992.

Very truly yours,>

e

Nicholas L . Manager

DLC/cid Nuclear Safety and Regulatory Activities
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